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	Topic
	Question Number 
	Question 
	Response 

	Procurement
	1
	Procurement Process.  We are currently planning to procure this new contract through a Competitive procedure with negotiation. This has a pre-qualification stage, and then invitation to tender, with the option of then negotiating with some or all of the tenderers. 
· What would providers suggest is the ideal timescale for this process?
· What key elements should be considered by the Council in preparing its requirements for the contents of a tender return?  
· How can we maximise the attractiveness of this contract opportunity? 
·  Do you have any views on the Councils intended price /quality evaluation split of 50%/50% 
	

	
	2
	Input/output-based Specification.  
· Do providers have any views or preference for frequency or performance-based specification, or should this be a mixture of the two?  And for what reasons?
· What are the provider’s experiences of effective or ineffective specifications?  What works well, what not so well?  
· Which KPI’s have worked well and why? Which ones have proved to be ineffective and why?
· Have you used an alternative penalty system for rectifications and defaults other than KPIs?

	

	
	3
	Contract Duration. The council is considering a 7 year plus 7-year contract.
· What would your ideal length of the contract be, and your reasons including level of capital investment and whole life costs?

	

	
	4
	Form of Contract 
· The Council is considering a bespoke form of contract based on its standard services contract or similar. Are there any standard contract forms that you consider are suitable instead?
· What do you think is best practice in terms of the division of responsibilities & risk between the Council and the Contractor?

	

	
	5
	Change control process.  Do you have any comments about the best way to structure the change control process, including valuation of the change?  
· What are your experiences of in-contract change, risks and significant contract and commercial implications?  
	


	
	5
	Innovation and development.  What relevant technical or procedural developments in the industry are on horizon? This could be related to regulations or best practice e.g.
· Which alternative methods are you able to offer to chemical (herbicide/pesticide) spraying/treatment of pests, diseases etc.?
· How have you reduced your carbon footprint over the past 7 years and how do you plan to further reduce this? How could the Council support this especially in reduction of emissions and the requirement for electric vehicles?
· What opportunities for improvement can you identify in separation of waste, recycling and green waste?
· Please indicate any contractual mechanisms that you think would be beneficial to incentivise investment in such innovation over the term of the contract.

	



	
	6
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Employment terms.  
· H&F is London living wage accredited authority. https://www.livingwage.org.uk/ Do you already pay the London living wage and does this apply to your sub-contractors?
· Do providers see any issues with the EU working time directive?
· Do providers foresee any TUPE complications for employees due to the effect of Brexit on recruitment and contractors’ supply chains?
	

	Service Considerations
	7
	Branding.  What value do providers place on their own brand and can more prominent Council branding be achieved (e.g. through staff uniforms) without resulting in a negative impact? What negative and positive impacts would you foresee? 
	

	
	8
	Social Value. The council is in the process of adopting a new policy on social value, especially on employment and training opportunities for the local community, and engagement with local businesses.  
· What social values initiatives do you foresee working best in a contract of this type? Please consider all forms of social value - economic, social and environmental?

	

	
	9
	Quality. The vision of H&F Council includes the goal of being ruthlessly, financially efficient. How do your standards and methods of working ensure that this does not mean a loss of quality?

	

	Financial Considerations
	10
	Cost drivers.  What are major cost drivers and how could the contract or service model be adjusted to promote the best financial efficiency and further drive down costs - e.g. energy efficiency savings, alternative staffing or payment models?

	

	
	11
	Income and commercial opportunities.  
· What opportunities can providers identify to generate increased income from related sites and services?
· Do providers see any opportunities for sponsorship in the service?

	

	
	12
	Capital investment. 
· What specific opportunities for capital investment or infrastructural development can providers identify in the borough that would deliver an improved financial efficiency for the contract?
· Would bidders prefer to acquire (purchase or lease) fleet vehicles and machinery, or would council purchase or lease be more attractive to the bidders? 
· The Council is making works depots available on a rent free/ full commercial rent basis. What is the preferred form of tenancy? (e.g. core landlord or full repairing lease)
	

	
	13
	Payment. The Council is able to offer payment in advance for this service. What advantages could this help you provide to the Council? 

	

	Other
	14
	Finally. Do you have any other questions, comments, concerns or ideas about how an efficient, quality service could be offered to our residents and visitors?
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